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Wayne W. Williams, Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State

1700 Broadway

Denver, CO 80290

RE: Tracking Number: 2017-00196
Revision to Workers’ Compensation Treatment Guidelines
Rule 17, Exhibit 5, 7 CCR 1101-3

Dear Mr. Williams:

I have reviewed the corrections to the accompanying Rule 17, Exhibit 5, and
determined that the matters being corrected are nonsubstantive errors, and
that the corrections are necessary to insure that the published rule, exhibit,
and corresponding opinion conform to the adopted rule, pursuant to section

24-4-103(11)(d), C.R.S. (2016).

The corrections address an omission on the cover page of the most recent past
edition, and misalignment of two lines in a table on page 26, both of which
are portions of Exhibit 5 to Rule 17, adopted December 29, 2016, submitted
under Tracking Number 2016-00589, specifically:

e The cover page should include the following
most recent prior edition information: “Revised:
September 16, 2010 Effective: October 30,
2010

e Two lines in a table on page 26 were misaligned
so that the secondary risk factor for elbow
flexion was listed in the row for wrist flexion,
and the secondary risk factor for
supination/pronation was listed in the row for
elbow flexion; these lines have been properly
aligned in the corrected version.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if I may be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Ul

/s/ Katie Allison

KATIE ALLISON
Assistant Attorney General
State Services Section
720.508.6160
Katie.allison@coag.gov




